

From: Gallardo, Karina (Murray)
Sent: Wed, 7 May 2025 15:41:24 +0000
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST); Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)
Cc: Avery, Caroline (Murray)
Subject: RE: Call with Secretary Duffy tomorrow at 4pm

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Yes, can you please add Noah An, from Sen Murray's personal office? His email is Noah_An@murray.senate.gov.

Karina

From: Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 11:40 AM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>; Gallardo, Karina (Murray) <Karina_Gallardo@murray.senate.gov>
Cc: Avery, Caroline (Murray) <Caroline_Avery@murray.senate.gov>
Subject: RE: Call with Secretary Duffy tomorrow at 4pm

Hi all – The staff call is tomorrow at 10am. Rajat is on the invite right now but if there's someone else from your team that I should add please let me know.

Thanks!
Hannah

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 11:17 AM
To: Gallardo, Karina (Murray) <Karina_Gallardo@murray.senate.gov>
Cc: Avery, Caroline (Murray) <Caroline_Avery@murray.senate.gov>; Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Call with Secretary Duffy tomorrow at 4pm

Totally understand! Hannah, cc'd here, is hosting a staff call tomorrow morning. She can share the details of that call.

Thanks!

From: Gallardo, Karina (Murray) <Karina_Gallardo@murray.senate.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 9:05 PM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Cc: Avery, Caroline (Murray) <Caroline_Avery@murray.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: Call with Secretary Duffy tomorrow at 4pm

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sorry for the double email. If the call is set for 4pm tomorrow and my boss can't attend, she would like to have her staff on the line. My boss will be at the Senate Dem Retreat and can't be on due to that. Please let me know when you can.

Thanks!

Karina

On May 6, 2025, at 7:33 PM, Gallardo, Karina (Murray) <Karina_Gallardo@murray.senate.gov> wrote:

Hi Sydney,

Is there anyway to do this call a bit later on tomorrow? Maybe around 6pm? Or even Thursday?

Karina

On May 6, 2025, at 5:40 PM, Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov> wrote:

Hello,

Secretary Duffy is hosting a call on the Air Traffic Control infrastructure plan tomorrow, May 7th, at 4pm. Please let me know if you Member would like to join and I will provide the dial in number.

Thank you,
Sydney

Sydney Fitzpatrick
Director of Scheduling & Operations
Office of the Secretary | Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Ave SE